

MINUTES

Traffic Committee Meeting

1 February 2022

Order Of Business

1	Reports		3
	1.1	Warragamba ANZAC Day March on Monday 25 April 2022	3
	1.2	Picton ANZAC Day March on Monday 25 April 2022	3
	1.3	Proposed Access Entry Upgrade into Tahmoor Colliery on Remembrance Driveway, Tahmoor	4
	1.4	Wollondilly Shire Council Household Chemical Cleanout Event on Sunday 27 March 2022	5
	1.5	Thirlmere Festival of Steam	5
2	General Business		5
	No reports this meeting		

MINUTES OF WOLLONDILLY SHIRE COUNCIL TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ONLINE VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS ON

TUESDAY, 1 FEBRUARY 2022 FROM 2:00 PM TO 4:00PM

LTC MEMBERS: Clr Gould, Clr Gibbs, Clr Rogers, Michael Malone, Norma Toweel, Nafizul Akash, Choong Yam, Chris Moule, Andrew Ferris, Marcus Cotton, Matthew Murphy, Matthew Shirvington, Mick Tanner, Peter Ferris, Robert Yianakis, Stephen Page, Stephen Burridge and Steve Grady.

IN ATTENDANCE: Clr Gould, Clr Gibbs, Michael Malone, Norma Toweel, Nafizul Akash, Choong Yam, Mohammad Salam, Matthew Murphy, Stephen Burridge, Steve Grady, Michael Tanner, Kevin Alawadhi, Peter Ferris with Mia King taking minutes.

Acknowledgement of Country - NT

I acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the various lands on which we work today and the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people who may be participating in this meeting.

I pay my respects to Elders past, present and emerging, and recognise and celebrate the diversity of Aboriginal peoples and their ongoing cultures and connections to the lands and waters of NSW.

1 REPORTS

1.1 WARRAGAMBA ANZAC DAY MARCH ON MONDAY 25 APRIL 2022

RECOMMENDATION

That Council:

1. Approves the closure of a section of Fourteenth Street, Warragamba from Twentieth Street to Weir Road and Civic Centre Circle between 9.30am to 12.00pm on Monday, 25 April 2022 for the staging of "The Warragamba ANZAC Day March" subject to the requirements for the issue of a permit for "Road Event - Road Closure".

UNANIMOUSLY SUPPORTED

1.2 PICTON ANZAC DAY MARCH ON MONDAY 25 APRIL 2022

RECOMMENDATION

- 1. That Council approve the following road closures between the hours of 6.30am and 7.00am on Monday 25 April 2022 for the staging of "The Picton ANZAC Day March" subject to the requirements for the issue of a permit for "Road Event Road Closure":
 - □ Menangle Street (West) between Argyle Street and Walton Street.
 - □ Argyle Street between Menangle Street and Memorial Park (south of Downing Street).

- 2. That Council write to the applicant and request that they seek advice from relevant Health Authorities for current preventative measures or as to whether the events should proceed due to public safety concerns related to the potential spread of coronavirus.
- 3. That the issue of a road closure permit be subject to a revised TCP being provided to Council incorporating fire trucks as a hostile vehicle mitigation measure.

UNANIMOUSLY SUPPORTED

1.3 PROPOSED ACCESS ENTRY UPGRADE INTO TAHMOOR COLLIERY ON REMEMBRANCE DRIVEWAY, TAHMOOR

RECOMMENDATION

That:

- 1. Council endorse the proposed upgrade works.
- 2. The attached plans be approved with final details shown on the engineering plans being approved by Council's Development Engineer.
- 3. Council endorse the proposed Give Way (R1-2) controls; No Stopping (R5-400) zones; and line markings as shown in the attached plan of this report.

Action:

An amended report will be presented at the next Local Traffic Committee meeting.

Amendments and actions:

- 1. Upgrade to W5-22 signs in line with Transport for NSW (TfNSW) sign requirements.
- 2. Turning paths aren't shown on attached plans.
- 3. The right turn bay may bring about line of sight issues, it is recommend that an assessment be conducted. For example, vehicles waiting to turn right into the mine might not be able to see smaller vehicles travelling behind trucks in time.
- 4. Works could contradict on the extent of the 40km school speed zone. Need to ensure pavement patch is conformed to TfNSW specifications.

RECOMMENDATION NOT APPROVED – Reassessment Required

1.4 WOLLONDILLY SHIRE COUNCIL HOUSEHOLD CHEMICAL CLEANOUT EVENT ON SUNDAY 27MARCH 2022

RECOMMENDATION

That Council:

1. Approve the staging of the Wollondilly Shire Council Household Chemical Cleanout event on Sunday 27 March 2022 from 7am to 3:30pm, subject to the requirements for the issue of a permit for "Road Event – Road Closure".

UNANIMOUSLY SUPPORTED

1.5 THIRLMERE FESTIVAL OF STEAM

RECOMMENDATION

That Council:

- 2. Approve the temporary road closure of various roads in Thirlmere as listed in this report between the hours of 6:00am and 5:00pm on Sunday, 13 March 2022 for the staging of "Thirlmere Festival of Steam 2022" subject to the requirements for the issue of a permit for "Road Event Road Closure".
- 3. That the Traffic Control Plans be amended to include hostile vehicle mitigation measures outlined in the Traffic Management Plan. Amendments to the Traffic Control Plans are to be received prior to the issue of a permit for Road Event Road Closure".

UNANIMOUSLY SUPPORTED

2 GENERAL BUSINESS

2.1 Linemarking at Burragorang Road, The Oaks

MT – A serious collision occurred on Burragorang Road, The Oaks with a vehicle being on the wrong side of the road. Due to the recent works carried out in the area, the linemarking. edgeline and double lines have deteriorated. There is spasmodic linemarking issues that occur along the road until Mount Hunter.

Action:

Council's Traffic Engineer will review the linemarking and follow up with Sydney Water contractors for repair if appropriate.

The Meeting closed at 2:42pm.

The minutes of this meeting were confirmed at the Traffic Committee Meeting held on 1 March 2022.

.....

CHAIRPERSON